9 June 1974
Dear Neville,

Thank you for your letter of 23 May and for the photoprap: of twe
glesses found in tomb CT IL in the Vodit stele field. It so happens
that I am able te give you quite & firm identificatién for the moblet,
whick shows that it is e well-known form of the earlicr third century
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The poblet belongs, in fect, to a type which occurs hoth in the
east and in the west, I ansume it is of colourless glass, although
its surface ie now very heavily obscured by enamelelike weatheping:
all the other examples I cite are also cal@mrlﬁﬂv. Two complete ones
were found in groves in the vaﬂw%xﬂsﬁrstra*“¢, and reached the
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now look be more Xikm ‘cylindrical’ than that, and should
rehber ave hean rec tarad to mater the Iuvamhurverxtrahme pieces and
youra, These RKaranis ?“*< ents were found irn housmes of various dates
from the 5n&f,rd centuries to the ith/5%th centuries, but their fabric is too
good to be later than the earlier 3rd ceantury, and those in later houses
were ncot 4n thelr true cortext, That is the date, &
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The bowl is too simple 2 shape Lo be easy to paral el or date, There
is, however, no resson why it shovldn't be of th same vintage 28 the
goblets,



I am glad to say that I am, it now seems, wholly recoverdd from my
heart atteock, .and have been back at work at the EB,ls since lact Honday.

£o when you can manage it, after your return to Lnglané, pleace

telephone me at the B.M, The nca is 636,1555, ext, 414, er, if I

don't answer that, the 'enquiries' extension in the Greek and Roman

Department, where vou can at least lesve 2 mess ze, asking me to win
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you back, I look forward to seeing vou and going through the sloss
fraggents with vou.

All rood wishes
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Yours ncerelv

-

TVenald Terden
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